From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG);
Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Moran, Molly (OAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: 3/3/2011 9:44:08 AM

Subject: update on Gunrunner

ATF public affairs says Solomon is working w. the LATimes and the story could hit as early as this
afternoon. They are talking to him at 10 am to attempt to put some of the investigative techniques in

context. I'm going to reach out after that. ! D P
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